
 

 
 
September 2, 2016 

 

To:  Toronto and East York Community Council 
 

Re:  Re: Short-Term Parking – Ashdale Avenue 
 

 

The amendment of existing short-term parking along Ashdale Avenue, adjacent to Roden Public 

School located at 151 Hiawatha Rd, will provide additional parking spaces to parents and 

guardians dropping off and picking up students.  This change will provide approximately 2 

additional parking spaces within the student pick-up/drop-off zone and result in the loss of 

approximately 2 on-street parking spaces during non-prohibited times. 

 
RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 

It is recommended that Toronto and East York Community Council: 

 

1. Amend the existing maximum 10 minute parking in effect from 7:30 a.m. to 9:30 

a.m., 11:00 a.m. to 1:00 p.m. 3:00 p.m. to 6:00 p.m., Mon. to Fri., from Sept. 1 of 

one year to Jun. 30 of the next following year, inclusive, except public holidays 

on the west side of Ashland Avenue, between a point 50 metres south of Fairford 

Avenue and a point 17 metres further south to operate between a point 44.5 

metres south of Fairford Avenue and a point 26 metres further south 

 

2. Amend the existing parking prohibition in effect anytime from Sept. 1 of one year 

to Jun. 30 of the next following year, inclusive, except public holidays west side 

of Ashland Avenue, between a point 67 metres south of Fairford Avenue and a 

point 15 metres further south to operate between a point 70.5 metres south of 

Fairford Avenue and a point 9.5 metres further south. 

 

3. Amend the existing parking prohibition in effect 9:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m., 1:00 

p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Mon. to Fri., from Sept. 1 of one year to Jun. 30 of the next 

following year, inclusive, except public holidays on the west side of Ashland 

Avenue, between a point 50 metres south of Fairford Avenue and a point 17 

metres further south to operate between a point 44.5 metres south of Fairford 

Avenue and a point 26 metres further south. 

 



 

4. Amend the existing parking prohibition in effect anytime from Sept. 1 of one year 

to Jun. 30 of the next following year, inclusive, except public holidays, between a 

point 35 metres south of Fairford Avenue and a point 15 metres further south to 

operate between a point 35 metres south of Fairford Avenue and a point 9.5 

metres further south. 

 

5. Amend the existing maximum 1 hour parking, during Jul. and Aug. and public 

holidays, between a point 67 metres south of Fairford Avenue and a point 5 

metres further south to operate between a point 70.5 metres south of Fairford 

Avenue and a point 9.5 metres further south. 

 

6. Amend the existing maximum 1 hour parking, during Jul. and Aug. and public 

holidays, between a point 35 metres south of Fairford Avenue and a point 15 

metres further south to operate between a point 35 metres south of Fairford 

Avenue and a point 9.5 metres further south. 

 

7. Amend the existing maximum 1 hour parking, during Jul. and Aug. and public 

holidays A point 50 metres south of Fairford and a point 17 metres further south 

to operate between a point 44.5 metres south of Fairford Avenue and a point 26 

metres further south 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
 
Paula Fletcher 
City Councillor  
Ward 30, Toronto-Danforth  
 
 
 


